TO: Freedom of Information Commission
FROM: Russell Blair
RE: Minutes of the Commission’s special meeting of August 6, 2025

A special meeting of the Freedom of Information Commission was held on August 6,
2025. The Commission meeting of August 6, 2025 was conducted in person. The meeting
convened at 12:01 p.m. with the following Commissioners present:

Commissioner Owen P. Eagan, presiding (participated via speakerphone)
Commissioner Jonathan J. Einhorn (participated via speakerphone)
Commissioner Kate Farrish (participated via speakerphone)
Commissioner Stephen Fuzesi Jr. (participated via speakerphone)
Commissioner Judith Ganswindt (participated via speakerphone)
Commissioner Christopher P. Hankins (participated via speakerphone)
Commissioner Thomas A. Hennick

Commissioner Matthew Streeter

Also present were staff members Colleen M. Murphy, C. Zack Hyde, Paul V. Arce,
Jonathan Max McCann and Molly Steffes.

The Commissioners unanimously voted to deny the Motion to Reconsider dated July
18, 2025 and received by the Commission on July 18, 2025, filed by the Complainant in
Richard Kosinski v. Director, State of Connecticut, Connecticut State Board of Mediation &
Arbitration; and State of Connecticut, Connecticut State Board of Mediation & Arbitration,
Docket #FIC 2024-0399.

The meeting was adjourned at 12:10 p.m.

/s/ Russell Blair
Russell Blair




